YUSUF OBADAKI KABIRU

08061551630, 07053895093 yusufobadaki2015@gmail.com

OBJECTIVE

Obtain a challenging leadership position applying creative problem solving and lean management skills with a growing company to achieve optimum utilization of its resources and maximum profits.

SKILLS

- Good communication skills.
- Hardworking, committed and diligent.
- Obedient, Respectful and Trustworthy.
- Highly proficient in Microsoft office application and other programs.

PERSONAL SUMMARY

I am graduate with a unique combination of good communication skills, interpersonal relationship and practical experience in my public life. And these will enable me to develop valuable relationship with my employer and the public to promote the vision and mission of the Organization.

EDUCATION

2009 to 2014	Bayero University, Kano Bachelor degree Agribusiness.
2017 to 2019	Adinoyi Medical Clinic / Institute Auxiliary Nurse Distinction
2001 to 2006	Local Government Secondary School, Ohiana, Okene, Kogi State. Senior School Certificate Examination Credit
2001	L. G. E. A. Demonstration School, Okene, Kogi State First School Leaving Certificate Merit

EXPERIENCE

2011 - 2012	Federal College Of Education, Okene, Kogi State. SIWES Student and Farm Attendant
	Assist in carrying out the farm activities and also partispate in the ongoing research at the farm center.
2015 - 2016	National Youth Service Corps, Jigawa State. Teacher
	Teaching Agricultural science as a subject at my place of primary assignment.
2019 - 2020	Adinoyi Medical Clinic, Okene, Kogi State. Nurse
	Serving the patients with their routine drugs and keeping the records of their vital signs.
2020 - 2020	M & E City Hospital, Kubwa-Abuja. Nurse Assistant
	Serving the patients with their routine drugs and keeping the records of their vital signs.
2021 - 2023	Gaskiya Biomedical Nigeria, LTD. Sales and Marketing Executive
	Marketing and sales of the company products (medical equipments).
2023 - 2023	Savana Smart homes Marketer
	Marketing and sales of lands and properties.